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To: 5.128 ) ERED @minvws. ni];INEXETS)EEETI @ minvws.ni]
)From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Wed 3/18/2020 8:32:48 AM

Subject: FW: Bespreken vragen Alie express mondkapjes

Received: Wed 3/18/2020 8:32:48 AM

Hoi 5.1.2e

Dit zijn de contactgegevens van PostNL. Het lijkt erop dat hun donatie zelfs vandaag al verstuurd zou gaan worden. Sturen jullie
dit door naar contactpersoon bij de Belastingdienst?

Dank!

Groeten

—-—-Qorspronkelijke afspraak-----
Van: 51.2e ostnl.nl>

Verzonden: woensdag 18 maart 2020 08:38

CC?

Onderwerp: Bespreken vragen Alie express mondkapjes

Tijd: woensdag 18 maart 2020 10:30-11:30 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlijn, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Wenen.

Locatie: Skype-vergadering

Dag Allen,

Hoop dat dit schikt. We willen graag zsm onderstaande vragen richting Alie beantwoorden. Onderaan de skype gegevens

Hi BE and all

Hope all of you are doing good.

As we talked in the call, due to coronavirus outbreak in Europe, Alibaba Foundation decided to donate medical supplies to help our

very important Business Partners and people to overcome this pandemic.

Here below are the information:

1 IEEE medical masks with CE certification will be donated to PostNL.

2. All these medical masks will be on our charter on 18th March from| transfer to NL.

3. To make this donation move forward please provide the below information by Today:

Shipping

1)Recipient full name (government agency or NGO required), contact person full name, address, phone number and email address

2)Complete shipping Address, contact person full name, phone number and email address

3)Consignee's IOR (importer of record) and EORI number

4)A formal letter from the recipient written on recipient letterhead paper with attention to China Customs, The letter should contain

information of name of donor, name and quantity of donation items and states

that the donation is free and will be free of charge for distribution.

4)Notify the sender if recipient's customs requires any wording of "Donation for Humanitarian Aid" or “Donation supplies” on

related paperwork, like AWB, Packing list etc.

Qualification

1)Confirm the designated customs logistics operator is capable of and holds relevant certificates in handling customs clearance, tariff

if there is, goods withdraw and transportation at arriving airport

2)Confirm the operator and recipient hold relevant medical license to clear special medical supplies in customs if any applicable in

the donation.

3)Confirm the recipient is capable of acquiring exemption approval or completing necessary procedure to clear customs of donation

items that do not possess receiving country’s standard certificate or approval, e.g. EU CE, US FDA etc. if any applicable in the

donation.

Information for T1



165563

1)Recepient needs to sign a trust agreement with SINOTRANS Liege;

2)Recepient needs to provide Customs ID, Agency in NL.

3)Recepient's WH is boned or not, if not

4)if Recipient's customs requires any special requirements for AWB, packing list and inovice, please notice one day in advance

before flight departure.

5)Any other documents required for T1 also included.

Any questions please don't hesitate to call me.

Warm Regards

5.1.2e

Problemen met deelnemen? Probeer Skype Web App

Deelnemen via telefoon
Betaald nummer:[EEE(Dial-in Number) Nederlands (Nederland)
Een lokaal nummer zoeken

Vergadering-id: [IEEE
Bent u uw pincode voor inbellen vergeten? |Help


